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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard Singer, Director, Jacksonville O0ffice of
Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, 4.6E

et Z{cf,/———’
THRU: 1&1]1am £. Wynn,Beputy Assistant Secretary for

’orciz?nﬁ and Compiiance, EC i
£4 rector, Office of HUD Program Compliance, ECC |

{ U'
SUBJECT: TechdZ

FROM:

ical Guidance Memorandum: 86-11
Admission of Children to Section 202 Projects for £lderly and
Disabled Persens

1 am responding to your telephone inquiry regarding admission of children
to projects for elderly and disadbled persons funded under the Section 202 Program.

we have discussed this issue with the Elderly and Disabled Housing Division
and their position is as follows:

¥hen an applicant for a Section 202 project is otherwise
eligible and there is an appropriately sized unit available, that
applicant shall not be rejected solely on the basis of a child
being a member of the household. For example, an appiicant who
is physically disabled and 2 wheelchair user applies for a unit
in an elderly and disabled project. The applicant is married
and has cne child, the accessible unit is available and has two
bedrooms {although two bedrcom units are rare in 202 projects).
This family could not be rejected solely on the basis that they
have a child. Had this project had only one bedroom or efficiency
units, then the application could be rejected based on the lack

of appropriately sized units.

1 hope this information is useful. If you have additional questions
please contact Robert Ardinger of my staff at (FTS) 755-5304.

cc: Augustus Clay
Region IV
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